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MEMORANDUM FOR: Will am T. Russell, Regional Administrator
Region 1

FROM: Ben B. Hayes, Director
1

_ ffice of Investigations

SUBJECT: RADIATIONTECHNOLOGY,INC.(RTI): DETERMINING THE
YERACITY OF STATEMENTS MADE BY LICENSEE MANAGEMENT
(CASENO. 1-89-006)

EnclosedistheOfficeofInvestigations(01)ReportofInvestigationconcern-
ing the above matter. A copy of this report has been forwarded to the
Department of Justice for prosecutorial review.

This investigation has been closed by 01. This report has been provided to
you for your information and whatever action you deem appropriate. Other than
as noted above, neither this memorandum nor the report may be released outside
the NRC withcut the permission of the Director. 01. Internal NRC access and
dissemination should be on a right- and need-to-know basis. Treet as"Of ficial Use Only."

Enclosure:
As stated
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cc w/ enc 1:
L. Chandler, OGC
R. Bernero, HMSS
J. Lieberman, OE
C. White, OI:RI
H. Thompson, Jr., DEDS, w/o Exhibits

cc w/o enc 1:
J. Taylor, EDO
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